



SUMMARY

Mr. Dettmer joined Clevor Consulting Group's internship program in May of 2023 prior to his junior year at Oberlin College and Conservatory where he is an Economics Major. He has experience in offering transportation consulting services to governmental clients. Mr. Dettmer welcomes new challenges, assignments, and research projects with enthusiasm, confidence, and tenacity for success. Chris is highly experienced using Excel, Python, Git, ArcGIS, Adobe InDesign, MS Teams, Morningstar, and Google Workspace; he is also very proficient in Stata, Autodesk Inventor, and Adobe Photoshop.

EMAIL – chris.dettmer@clevorgroup.com

PHONE – (503) 919-0745

WORK HISTORY

Fall 2022 – Summer 2022	Environmental Economics Teaching Fellow, Oberlin, OH <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Held office hours, wrote tests, reviewed papers, graded, and held review classes• Volpe Center, US DOT, Policy Analyst Intern, Cambridge, MA• Interned in Volpe's Transportation Planning Division, which offers transportation consulting services to primarily governmental clients• Worked with other interns—all of whom were in graduate or PhD programs—and other division members• Analyzed, cleaned, mapped, and presented National Park Service crash data to inform project prioritization, using Python (Jupyter Notebook, Anaconda, Git, using Pandas and GeoPandas), ArcGIS, Google Maps, and Excel. Created and presented metrics to identify geospatial errors in crash reporting and helped lead meetings with NPS region heads• Helped facilitate FHWA grant review panels to allocate funding to America's Byways• Assisted in redesigning the FHWA website and wrote a 15+ page annual report for the Forest Service in InDesign
Fall 2020 – Fall 2021	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• CGC Financial Services, Intern (school year) and File Clerk (summer), Lake Oswego, OR• Client communications, spreadsheets, document management, receptionist duties, and compliance work• Called clients and fund companies daily, alleviated a year of backlogged compliance work, and optimized email communications and scheduling
Summer 2020	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Bars for SARS, Lake Oswego, OR• Started a non-profit called Bars for SARS to raise money for COVID-19 relief efforts. \$1,500 raised for Direct Relief by baking and selling cookies. Featured in local news and contacted by America's Test Kitchen

EDUCATION

Fall 2021 –
Present

Oberlin College & Conservatory, Oberlin, OH

Economics major with a mathematical economics concentration and environmental studies minor

- 4.18 GPA, 1580 SAT, John F. Oberlin Scholar, Ashby Business Scholar
- Research Assistant to Economics/ENVS professor Paul Brehm

Fall 2017 –
Spring 2021

Lake Oswego High School, Lake Oswego, OR

- 3.98 unweighted/4.4 weighted GPA, Laker Scholarship, graduated with honors
- National Economics Challenge: Placed 14th in the 2021 competition, which includes the US and China

ACHIEVEMENTS

Winter 2022

Ashby Business Scholars, Oberlin, OH

Chris was elected to participate in a networking trip to Cleveland, Boston, and New York to meet with alumni and friends of the College who are leaders in the fields of business and finance.

Summer 2020 –
Summer 2021

Lake Oswego Transportation Advisory Board, Lake Oswego, OR

As the sole youth member he discussed, evaluated, and voted on city transportation projects.